CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY OF MAYFIELD, KENTUCKY

October 12, 2020

The City Council of the City of Mayfield, Kentucky, met in a meeting on Monday, October 12, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at city hall. There were present Mayor Kathy S O'Nan, Fire Chief, Ambulance Director & Community Development Coordinator, Jeremy Creason, Police Chief Nathan Kent, City Attorney Bo Neely, and City Clerk Tamie Johnson.

Council members present were as follows:

Darrick Herndon Barry McDonald Derrick Parrott Johnny Jackson

Nate Cox

Phil Myers Carol Todd Chuck Whitnell Brad Rodgers

Police Chief, Nathan Kent, opened the city council meeting.

Councilmember Chuck Whitnell led the council in prayer.

Councilmember Johnny Jackson led the council in the pledge to the American flag.

Mayor O'Nan read a proclamation proclaiming October 12 -16 as Mayfield Graves County Extension Homemakers week.

Mayor O'Nan presented William Higginson & Tamie Johnson, with keys to the city. Mr. Higginson and Mrs. Johnson had recently spent many hours helping to organize the little league baseball and softball fall programs, following the sudden departure of the park director.

Mrs. Ruth Ann Reeves 410 Heritage St, Mayfield, addressed the council concerning the need for paving Farthing street from 9th to 10th.

Mr. Ronald Ward, 220 Dorothy Lane, Mayfield addressed the council concerning ideas he had that could be held at the Mayfield Graves County fairgrounds. This information was passed along to the tourism committee.

On a motion by Herndon, seconded by Rodgers and with Herndon, Parrott, Cox, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Todd, and Rodgers voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes of the September 14, 2020 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

On a motion made by Cox, seconded by Rodgers, and with Herndon, Parrott, Cox, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Todd and Rodgers, voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved on second reading **Fiscal Ordinance 5-20**, an ordinance levying an ad valorem tax upon all property in the City of Mayfield, Kentucky as applied to the 2020 assessment of taxable property as provided by the property valuation administrator of Graves County. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Cox, seconded by McDonald, and with Rodgers, Todd, Jackson, McDonald, Whitnell, Myers, Cox, Herndon and Parrott, voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved on second reading, **Ordinance 7-20**, an ordinance annexing a portion of the right-of-way of Ky highway 45 north into the city limits of Mayfield. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Whitnell, seconded by McDonald, and with Herndon, Parrott, Cox, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Todd and Rodgers, voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved on second reading **Ordinance 8-20** an ordinance of the City of Mayfield closing an old, grownup and impassable roadway from the end of the cul-de-sac on West Lockridge Street and running underneath the train tracks and Paducah Road to the beginning of the paved portion of East Lockridge Street (as marked by blue lines on the Exhibit A attached to this ordinance). Motion passed

unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

On a motion made by McDonald, seconded by Jackson, and with Rodgers, Todd, Jackson, McDonald, Whitnell, Myers, Cox, Herndon, and Parrott voting, yea and with none voting nay, Council approved on first reading **Ordinance 9-20**, an ordinance "amending the code of ordinances, City of Mayfield, Kentucky, pertaining to meetings of the Mayfield City Council." Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Myers, seconded by Parrott and with Herndon, Parrott, Cox, Myers, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Todd and Rodgers voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 10-1-20**, a resolution authorizing the sale of 203 & 205 Tice, 502 and 504 E South St, 727 E Water St and 1058 S 9th St. Motion passed unanimously. These are properties that the city has either foreclosed on or were given by the property owner.

With no further business to come before th	e Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:52 p.m.
Attest:	Approved:
Tamie Johnson, City Clerk City of Mayfield, Kentucky	Kathy S O'Nan, Mayor City of Mayfield, Kentucky

Monthly reports were given by department heads and councilmembers.